
MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE PRESIDENT AND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS 

33 S. ARLINGTON HEIGHTS ROAD – COMMUNITY ROOM 

MONDAY JUNE 5, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

Call to Order:  President Pro Tem Blackwood called the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m.  

Roll:   President Pro-Tem Blackwood and the following Trustees were present:  
   Baldino, Rosenberg, Scaletta, Sidor, Tinaglia and LaBedz. 
 
   President Hayes and Trustee Glasgow were absent. 
 
Others Present: Randy Recklaus, Diana Mikula, Charles Perkins, Bill Enright and Becky  
   Hume. 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

New Business 

Mr. Perkins and Mr. Enright presented the information regarding the proposals for the corner 

property of Arlington Heights Road and Golf Road. Mr. Enright summarized the three proposals 

individually which are outlined in Exhibit A. In reviewing the proposals, the first proposal has 

staff's support because it has two certain users of the property and one is a new outlet for 

business in the Village. The McDonald’s proposal’s drawback is that it would create a vacancy 

in their existing location on Golf road. The third proposal does not have tenants signed up so 

presents the most risk. 

Mr. Perkins said that the goal of the Redevelopment Plan is to reenergize this corner. 

Developing the corner will not preclude long term development of the area. The three proposals 

are all good ones. 

Trustee Rosenberg asked if TIF dollars will be used and if so how much. Mr. Perkins said TIF 

monies may be used for remediation costs which would be explored further. Mr. Enright said 

there is a preapproved plan allowing for the adoption a groundwater ordinance and there may 

be some additional soil that needs to be removed. It was disclosed that there could be some 

further remediation. Trustee Rosenberg asked if the commercial project went in, who the 

tenants would be. Mr. Enright said the proposal listed numerous possible tenants which include 

fast food type restaurants. Trustee Rosenberg said he was not enamored with fast food on that 

corner as it is less aesthetically pleasing. Mr. Perkins said no matter what proposal comes 

forward, it will most likely have a drive thru component.  

Trustee Scaletta said there are retail vacancies on the south side already. He said there would 

be more vacancies with the third proposal. He said he was leaning toward staff’s position as the 

Taco Bell will go to Rolling Meadows if it doesn’t relocate here and McDonald’s is already doing 

business in the Village. The other McDonald’s site which was vacated sat empty for many years 



on Northwest Highway. He said the Board imagined the plans for this corner would be 

something grander.  

Trustee LaBedz said she had concerns with the commercial site in relation to adding potential 

vacancies. She said even though it is not near One Arlington, they are struggling to develop 

their commercial site. She said she had concerns with the ins and outs and how the traffic plans 

will work with such large roads to navigate. The traffic flow will be important. She said she was 

leaning toward staff’s recommendation. 

Trustee Sidor said he concurred and the recommended proposal is a bird in the hand. He said 

he didn’t know what the perfect development was for that corner. He said he saw steady 

revenue with Wendy’s and Taco Bell.  

Trustee Tinaglia said the Trustees are correct in their thinking on the retail space. The Village 

has enough retail space. These are two good tried and true facilities that are not relocating from 

somewhere else in town. He asked if it is certain the Taco Bell would close. Mr. Enright said 

yes, it is the same owner. The franchisees of the Wendy’s and Taco Bell are different. Trustee 

Tinaglia said that when this comes back to the Board, he wants the designs must be of high 

quality, not like something on the highway, or in a town not as substantial as Arlington Heights. 

He said he wants it to look great as it is an important corner.  

Trustee Sidor asked if these outlets have to stay within corporate design guidelines. Trustee 

Tinaglia said corporations will elevate where they have to. He said he wants something that 

looks like Lake Forest’s outlets. They saved $200,000 in the land price, so he wants it back in 

the architecture. 

Trustee LaBedz said she wanted to make sure Wendy’s was stable as she has seen some 

Wendy’s close.  

Trustee Baldino questioned how the current Taco Bell will be redeveloped. Mr. Enright said the 

existing Taco Bell land is not owned by the franchisee. There is a concept plan for that corner of 

New Wilke and Algonquin for a Taco Bell and Dunkin Donuts. This plan has not moved forward. 

The current owner is looking to redevelop the Algonquin Road site. It is not known what will 

happen without the Taco Bell there. 

Trustee Scaletta said Wendy’s is similar to Panera, in that they are rebranding and finding new 

locations. He saw a new design in Schaumburg and in Park Ridge. He asked if the plan put 

forward has been fully vetted. Mr. Enright said no, but they have already made one adjustment 

already for the outlet to be on Golf Terrace.  

Mr. Recklaus said staff is looking for permission to commence negotiations with whichever 

developer the Board chooses. Trustee Scaletta said he wanted to make sure this wasn’t the 

final site plan. Mr. Perkins said the new owner will have to work out a cross access easement 

with the property owner to the east. The Village is not part of that process and it would be a 

private agreement. This has been done on many sites.  



President Pro-Tem Blackwood said she wants this to be something special so the area will 

attract more visitors. Anything that goes into this area should be on the cutting edge and an 

upscale prototype.  

Trustee Tinaglia moved to authorize staff to commence negotiations with the Taco 

Bell/Wendy’s developers for a contract /development agreement for the corner of Golf 

and Arlington Heights Roads in TIF IV. Trustee LaBedz seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Tinaglia, LaBedz, Baldino, Scaletta, Sidor, Blackwood 

Nayes: Rosenberg 

The motion carried. 

 

Adjourn 

Trustee LaBedz moved to adjourn at 8:00 p.m.  Trustee Sidor seconded the motion. The motion 

carried. 










	Cow 6 5 17.pdf
	exhibit a

